Prairie du Chien Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes 7/6/11

Present: Lonnie Achenbach, Jill Dressler, Kati Forsythe, Ken Stoeffler, Stacy Hendrix, Lynn O'Kane

Meeting was called to order by President Lonnie Achenbach at 7:10 p.m.

The minutes of the June meeting were read.

Treasurer's Report – The information was not available from the business office for the meeting and will be presented next month. Concession stand distributions will be made when all final bills are received. This is expected to be in July sometime.

OLD BUSINESS

- Speaker System Speakers are needed from Radio Shack yet to complete the system and have it usable for soccer.
- Signs in Gym A quote of \$300 per sign was received from Sports World.
 A total of 12 signs would be needed for a total cost of \$3600. A motion was made by Ken Stoeffler and seconded by Jill Dressler to disapprove this request. Motion carried.
- Wal Mart permission to sell merchandise This agreement was approved by the school administration. A commission of 8% will be received and will be reported quarterly.
- Blackhawk Cards Sports World quoted \$2 per card. It was decided that
 we will request 700 cards initially and Stacy will contact Sports World.
 Each student athlete will be given 5 cards to sell with a maximum of ten
 per family. All cards must be sold or the funds will come from the club
 account of that sport to pay for them. Jill will prepare the letter to the
 businesses that participated last year. Derek Dressler will be the student
 chairperson who will visit the businesses.
- Blackhawk Card Drive The drive will be conducted on Wednesday, September 7th, 2011. All sports will participate in the drive. Ken Stoeffler will contact the radio station and a table will be set up at the football games to sell the cards.

NEW BUSINESS

- Dates for Blast –The date for the Blackhawk Blast will be April 14th. It will begin at 6 with the meal at 6:30.
- Cash Raffle Tickets These will be distributed at the Winter Sports
 Meeting. Each family will receive two \$10 tickets to sell. The drawing will
 be held at the last home event before Christmas break.
- Soccer fields A Plan has been developed to create two soccer fields and two softball fields at BluffView. They would like to have one soccer field and one softball field irrigated. A motion was made by Ken Stoeffler

- and seconded by Jill Dressler to fund up to \$15,000 for irrigation. Motion carried.
- New nets are also needed for the soccer goals as many of the current supplies belong to the youth soccer program. A motion was made by Jill Dressler to fund up to \$500 for nets and seconded by Ken Stoeffler. Motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS

- 50/50 Raffle It was noted that we need to line up workers to sell these at the football games.
- Concession Stand A brief discussion was held regarding selling bottles rather than cans of pop. It was decided that we would sell bottles once the remaining cans are gone. It was also mentioned that pricing will be renegotiated in November and perhaps prices will be more comparable.

Adjourn – Motion by Ken Stoeffler. Seconded by Lynn O'Kane.

Submitted by, Jill Dressler Secretary